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Dr Patrick Hodder
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Dear Dr Hodder

| am writing to provide correction to evidence | gave during the National Indigenous Australians
Agency’s appearance at the Cross-Portfolio Indigenous Matters hearing on 16 February 2024.

In response to Senator Thorpe’s question regarding Inner Sydney Empowered Community’s
funding, | stated that the total funding the Inner Sydney Empowered Community had received
from 2015 through to 2023-24 was $4,273,000. The correct amount that the Inner Sydney
Empowered Community has received from 2015 through to 2023-24 is $4,682,225.

Yours sincerely

Dr Simon Gordon
Group Manager
Strategy Group
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